
This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or 
responding if you weren’t expecting this email. 

From:                                 "Vidusha Ratnayake" <vratnayake@tsvairport.com.au>
Sent:                                  Tue, 17 Dec 2024 15:12:28 +1000
To:                                      "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc:                                      "Maris-Claire Salazar" <maris-claire.salazar@townsville.qld.gov.au>; "Sayeid 
Chowdhury" <sayeid.chowdhury@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Subject:                             RE: MCU24 0116 - Request for Third Party Advice TVS - 29 Moody Road CRYSTAL 
CREEK

Hi Development Assessment team, 
 
Townsville Airport has reviewed this request along with Department of Defence as a Joint User 
Aerodrome. 
 
As the activity is outside the prescribed airspace and no impacts have been identified by safety 
authorities, we are satisfied that no action is necessary on our part and that it doesn’t affect Townsville 
Air Traffic Movements
 
Appreciate including us in your decision. Happy for council to proceed with the next steps. 
 
Kind regards,

Vidu
 
Vidusha Ratnayake
Operations & Standards Manager
Townsville Airport

t:  07 4727 3211  | m:  0448 318 875
e:  vratnayake@tsvairport.com.au  | w:  www.townsvilleairport.com.au
a:  Cnr. Halifax and Stinson Avenue , Garbutt , QLD 4814

Unless this email is marked urgent in the subject line, QAL recognises employees' right to disconnect outs
ide
of their ordinary hours, and there is no obligation to read or respond to this email until your next shift 

From: Development Assessment <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 1:43 PM
To: Vidusha Ratnayake <vratnayake@tsvairport.com.au>

Version: 1, Version Date: 17/12/2024
Document Set ID: 26617351
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Cc: Maris-Claire Salazar <maris-claire.salazar@townsville.qld.gov.au>; Sayeid Chowdhury 
<sayeid.chowdhury@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Subject: MCU24 0116 - Request for Third Party Advice TVS - 29 Moody Road CRYSTAL CREEK
 
Reference: MCU – 29 Moody
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached an electronic copy of the above mentioned. 
 
If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact the Assessing Officer Maris-Claire 
Salazar, on 4727 9412. 
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Planning & Development 
TOWNSVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

P 13 48 10 E developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au
143  Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 
PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 4810
www.townsville.qld.gov.au 
 

 
Townsville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and 
Nywaigi as the Traditional Owners of this land. 
We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders – past and present – and all future generations. 
 

        
 
PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It may 
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or the telephone number or email listed 
above.
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and content by Microsoft EOP. 
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